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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
William E. Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

In the Matter of

NBTY, INC.,
a corporation,

DOCKET NO.

NATURESMART LLC,
a limited liability company, and

REXALL SUNDOWN, INC.,
a corporation.
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nc. CRMPYAINTa Delavare coporation with its principal placef

The Federl Trade Commis®n, having

business at 2100 Srhibwn Ave., Ronkonkoma, MeYork 11779.

2. Respondent NataEmart ILC (“NatureSmart”)is a Colorado limited liabity company
with its principal place obusiness at 2100 Srhibwn Ave., Ronkonkoma, NeYork
11779. Respondent NaeBmart is a whollpwned subsidiargf NBTY.

3. Respondent Rexalluadown, hc. (“Rexall Sundown”), &0 doing business as Sundown,
Inc., is a Forida coporation with its principal placef business at 2100 Smithtown Ave.,
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Rorkonkoma New York 11779. Respondent Rexall Surdown is an indirectly wholly
owned subsidiargf NBTY.

Respondent NBY has manudctued and, togtherwith Respondent Natugenart, has
advetised, market#, distributed, or sold, throhigut the United States, aildren’s
multivitamin and minedachewdle tablet produccalled Disng Princess Complete and
thefollowing children’s mutivitamin and mineral gummy products: 1) Disney Plincess
Gummies; 2) Disnefixar Cas Gummies; 3) Disnewinnie the Pooh Gummies; 4)
DisneyTigger & Pooh Gummies; 5) DisndBixar Fnding Neano Gummies; 6) Disney
PixarWal-E Gummies; and 7) Disrey PixarToy Stay Gummies {he gumny vitamin
products, cdledively referredto asthe “Disney Gummies’). According to the package
directions for these products, they are intended for adults ard children two yeas of age
and older

Respondent NBY has manudctued and, togtherwith Respondent ReX Sundown,
has advedised, markeed, distributed, or sold, throhgut the United States, hildren’s
multivitamin and minelachewdle tablet produccalled Mavel Heroes Completerad a
children’s multvitamin and mineral gmmyproduct @lled Mawvel Heloes Gummies.
Accordingto the packge directions for thes@roducts, thewreintended foradults and
children two ears of ag and olde

Respondents havearkeéed the Disneysummies and Mael Heloes Gummies
(collectively, the “Disrey and Marvel Gummies”) a awide range of mgor retail stores,
including, but not limited to, CV®harmayg, Wal-Mart, Taget, Walgeens, Koger,
Kmart, Meijer, and Rite Aid. Theyave &0 marketed thee produts through online
vendors, swch as www.drugstare.com.

Respondents have maketed Disney Princess mpete and Marvel Heroes Canplete
tablets (colletively, the “Disng and Mavel Complete Tablet3throudh various online
vendors, swch as www.drugstare.com.

The Disney and Marvel Gummes and the Disrey and Marvel Complete Tablets
(colledively, the “NBTY Products”)areeither ‘foods” or“drugs” as déined in Section
15 of the HC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 55.

Retail pricesdr the NBT'Y Products rage from approxinately$4.00 to $8.00 for a
sixty-count bottle.

The &ts and pretices ofrespondsts, as allegd heein, havebeen in olaffecting
commere, as tommere” is ddined in Section 4 of theTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

Respondents hawdisseminated, oratised to beisseminated, advissements for the
NBTY Produds, induding, but not limited to, the attached Exhibits A through C. These
advertisements contain the following staements and depictions amorg others:


http://www.drugstore.com.

A. Print Advertisanents: Text “with DHA*” in white font within ared darburst-
shaped graphic gppears dbove images d packages for various products. The asteaisk refers to
thefollowing staement, which is situated a the battom of theseadvertisements

DHA is maturdly found inthebrain and theeyes. 100 mgpromaes healthy brain
and ey devéopment. One seing provides 100 mc@f DHA.

(See, e.g., Exhibit A))

B. Produc Padkages and Labels for the Disney and Marvel Gummies: On the
front pangis the tex “with DHA*” in colored bnt within a gaphic that orresponds to the
theme of thechildren’s vitamin, such as a pinkystal heatrfor DisneyPrincess Gummies, an
orange starish for DisneyPixar Nemo Gummies, andwhite spider wi situated in front ofra
image of theMarvel Spder-Man super hero for Marvel Heroes Gummies. The astaisk refers to
thefollowing staement, which is displayed on the side pand of thesepackages:

*DHA is naturdly found in the brim and the egs. 100 mgpromotes hdthy
brain and eye devéopment.** One sering provides 100 mc@f DHA.

(Exhibit B.)

C. Product Padkages and Labels for the Disney and Marvel Complete Tablets:
On the font panel is the text “Bs DHA 100 mcy’ in colored font within a gaphicthat
corresponds to the theme tbfe childre’s vitamin, specifichy, a pink cystal hearfor Disney
Princess Complete andndite spider whk situated in front ofmimage of theMarvd Spider-
Man super hero for Marvel Heroes Canplete. Theastaisk refers
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representd, expresshr byimplication, that these productsrdain an amount of IBA
that is compatale to 100 mg oDHA.

Through the meansdesaibed in Paagraphs 11 and 12, respondentsNBTY and Rexall
Sundown haveepresented, epresslyor byimplication, that Marvel H®es Gummies
and Mavel Heloes Complete containsggnificant amount of DIA. Forexample, they
have epresented, ®presslyor byimplication, that these productsrtain an amount of
DHA that is compeableto 100 mg oDHA.

In truth and in faig the NBT'Y Products contaed neithema siguificant anount of DHA
nor an anowunt comparable to 100 mgof DHA. Therefore, the representations se forth in
Paragaphs 13 ad 14 wee fdse or misleading

Throudh the means d@eribed in Paagaphs 11 ad 12, responags NBTY and
NatureSmart have represented, expressly or by implication, that the DHA provided by a
daily servingof DisneyPrincess Complete or thaddeyGummies promotes hiday
brain and eye devéopment in children twoegass of ag and olde

Through the meansdesaibed in Paagraphs 11 and 12, respondentsNBTY and Rexall
Sundown have represented, expressly or by implication, that the DHA provided by a
daily servingof Marvel Heioes Complete or Mael Heloes Gummies promotes Hidsa
brain and eye devéopment in children twoegass of age and olde

Throudh the means d&eribed in Paagaphs 11 ad 12, responads have rpresated,
expresslyor byimplication, that theypossessed andlied upon agasonhkle basis that
substantiated the pees@tations set forth in Paregphs 16 ad 17 at the time the
representtions were mde.

In truth and in fai; respondents did not possess amylupon a rasonabléasis that
substantiated the pees@atations set forth in Paregphs 16 ad 17 at the time the
representons were mde. Theefore, therepesenttion set forth in Paragph 18 vas
false ormisleading

The &ts and pretices ofrespondasts as allegd in this complaint constitute unfair or
decetive acts or @ctices, and the makingf false advetisements, in or &cing
commerce in violation o Sections5(@) and 12 of the Federal Trade Conmission Act.

THEREFQRE, the Fderd TradeCommesion, this dapf ,

2010, has issued this complainaagst respondds.

By the Commis®n.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary



